
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
Planning Commission 

A g e n d a  
Wednesday, April 10, 2024 at 5:30 PM 

City Hall, Council Chambers 

  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on March 13, 2024 

PUBLIC HEARING 

2. Consider the request of Karen Owen for a Conditional Use Permit for a duplex in an R-1 district 

3. Preliminary Plat of Kwik Trip 1273 

4. Ordinance amending Section 86-97 One Family Residence District 

5. Ordinance repealing Section 86-51 Bed and Breakfast 

6. Ordinance amending Section 86-107 General Industrial District 

7. Ordinance amendment to Section 86-162 Yard Modification 

NEW BUSINESS 

8. Ordinance amending Section 66-55 Procedures 

OTHER BUSINESS 

ADJOURN 

 

Page 1



–UNAPPROVED– 

 

Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – March 13, 2024 

MINUTES OF THE 
MARSHALL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

MARCH 13, 2024 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Lee, Pieper, Deutz, Agboola, Stoneberg, Muchlinski, Doom 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  
OTHERS PRESENT: Jason Anderson, Amanda Schroeder, Ilya Gutman 
 
1. Call to Order. 

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Lee. 
 
2. Approval of the Minutes. 

Lee asked for the approval of the minutes of the February 14, 2024, regular meeting of the Marshall 
Planning Commission. MUCHLINSKI MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY STONEBERG, to 
approve the minutes as written. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. MOTION PASSED 
7:0 

 
3. Conduct a Public Hearing for a Variance Adjustment Permit for a reduced front yard setback 

at 608 Adobe Road. 
Gutman explained this is a request for a 20-foot garage addition that would be constructed on the 
side of the circle and would end up with their front yard approximately 12 feet if measured to the 
corner of the new garage. However, the city ordinance requires the yard to be 25 feet . The State 
Statutes and City Ordinance allow granting variances but requires the request to be reasonable, the 
request should not change the character of the area and the request should be due to the conditions 
the own property owner’s control. Gutman shared in this case the request is reasonable, it would not 
change the character of the area, however there is nothing unique about this property. Randy 
VanLeeuwe 608 Adobe Road, explained the reason they are asking for a variance: because it is too 
close to the corner of the cul-de-sac and they can’t have a garage on the street side. Muchlinski asked 
why he wanted a bigger garage. Randy explained he has a full size pick up and now it fits too tight. 
Deutz asked how this would be counted as unique. Randy answered it was unique only in the aspect 
that it was on a cul-de-sac. Pieper asked where the concrete would be added. Randy stated he did not 
want to make it squared but have it at an angle. Deutz asked if he spoke with his neighbors. Randy 
said he heard back from a couple neighbors but has not heard any complaints. Randy shared they 
were asking for 20 feet, but 14 feet would be an alternative request. Deutz asked if building to the 
right of the garage was an option. Randy explained that it was not due to only having about 8 feet 
before hitting that setback. STONEBERG MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY PEIPER, to close the 
public hearing. All VOTED IN FAVOR. MUCHLINSKI MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY 
STONEBERG, to recommend denial to the City Council of the request by Randy VanLeeuwe for a 
Variance Adjustment Permit for a reduced front yard setback. VOTING FOR: LEE, PIEPER, 
STONEBERG, MUCHLINSKI, DOOM. VOTING AGAINST: DEUTZ. ABSTAINED: 
AGBOOLA. The motion passed by a vote of 5 to 1. 

 
4. Other Business. 

Since there was no other business, A MOTION WAS MADE BY STONEBERG, SECOND BY 
MUCHLINSKI, to adjourn the meeting. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 7:0 
Chairman Lee declared the meeting adjourned.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Karla Ellis, Recording Secretary 

Page 2Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AAGENDA ITEM REPORT 

PC 4/10/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider the request of Karen Owen for a Conditional Use Permit for a duplex in an R-1 district 
 

Background 

Information: 

This is a request to have a single ownership duplex in an R-1 One Family Residence District.   
 
The lot size is adequate for a duplex and all yard regulations will be complied with. 
 
One Family Residence District regulations are in Section 86-97.  The Conditional Use Permit 
regulations are found in Section 86-46 and the Standards for Hearing are found in Section 86-
49.   

Fiscal Impact: None Known 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended but additional reasonable conditions as proposed by the Planning 
Commission may be added. 

Recommendations: 1. Motion to close public hearing. 
 

2. Staff recommends a motion to recommend to City Council an approval of the request 
to grant a Conditional Use Permit for a single ownership duplex in an R-1 One Family 
Residence District with the following condition:  The outside appearance is uniform and 
masks evidence of two dwellings in the building. 

 

Page 3Item 2.



Marshall Planning Commission 
Report to City Council – Request for Conditional Use Permit 

700 East Southview Drive, City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota 
 

 
WHEREAS, the office of the City of Marshall Zoning Administrator received an application for conditional use 
permits dated March 22, 2024, for a two-family dwelling under single ownership related to property located at 
700 East Southview Drive,  
 
WHEREAS, the applicant for the conditional use permits was the property owner Karen Owen, 
 
WHEREAS, a written request for a conditional use permit is subject to the Minnesota 60-day rule as codified in 
Minnesota Statutes §15.99. The 60-day rule requires an approval or denial of a conditional use permit within 60 
days of the time conditional use permit request is submitted. If no action occurs on the request for conditional 
use permit within 60 days, it is deemed approved pursuant to Minnesota Statute;  
 
WHEREAS, City staff representatives from the Community Planning Department reviewed the application for the 
conditional use permit; 
 
WHEREAS,  conditional use permits are granted only for those uses specifically listed as conditional uses for a 
particular zoning district; 
 
WHEREAS, this property is zoned R-1 One family residence district as defined in Ordinance Sec. 86-97 and two-
family dwellings under single ownership is a conditional use in an R-1 One family residence district;  
 
WHEREAS,  a public hearing was scheduled for April 10, 2024, to consider the request for a conditional use 
permit and notice of that hearing was published and was mailed pursuant to provisions of Ordinance Sec. 86-47 
and further in compliance with Minnesota Statutes; 
 
WHEREAS, the public hearing was held as scheduled and the Planning Commission considered the following 
standard criteria for conditional use permit review as outlined in Ordinance Sec. 86-49: 

 
(1)  Whether the proposed use is compatible with the existing neighborhood environment and use.  
(2)  The adequacy of the access to roads and rights-of-way. 
(3)  The additional traffic generated by facility.  
(4)  The landscaping, fencing and/or screening plan.  
(5)  The outside storage provisions.  
(6)  The accessory buildings provisions.  
(7)  The facility size.  
(8)  The area of site.  
(9)  The off-street parking facilities.  
(10)  The density of the population and structures.  
(11)  The duration of proposed interim use.  
(12)  The natural features of the area. 
(13)  The availability of existing utility and public service facility.  
(14)  The future maintenance provisions.  
(15)  Whether the proposed use will be injurious to the property or improvements in the area 

adjacent to such proposed use and the community as a whole. 
 

Page 4Item 2.



WHEREAS, Staff offered the following information to the Planning Commission with a recommendation for the 
Planning Commission to recommend approval to the Council: 
 

(1)  The lot in question is adjacent to the R-2 one to four family district and several multi-family 
buildings are present in the area; additionally, based on presented drawings, proposed building 
will have its entrances and garages facing different streets making it look more like a single-
family house when viewing from each street.  

(2)  The property is a corner lot and has frontage to allow for separate accesses from adjacent 
streets. 

(3)  No additional traffic (compared to a single-family house) will be generated on Woodfern Drive 
since only one unit will have access from it.  

(4)  The standard R-1 landscaping requirements will be applicable.  
(5)  The standard R-1 outside storage provisions will be applicable, which generally prohibit any 

outside storage.   
(6)  The standard R-1 accessory buildings provisions will be applicable, which limits the number of 

accessory buildings to two.  
(7)  The building size is not excessive and compatible with other houses in the area.  
(8)  The lot area is 11,000 SF which adequate and exceeds the minimum required by ordinance for a 

two-family dwelling in an R-1 district of 10,000 SF.  
(9)  The off-street parking facilities will meet the Ordinance requirement of two spaces per dwelling 

unit, since each unit will have an attached two car garage.  
(10) The density of the area will stay within limits for low density residential area as defined in the 

City Comprehensive Plan (less than 6 units per acre).  
(11) Not applicable to conditional use permits.  
(12) The lot is unremarkable and similar to adjacent lots. 
(13) Existing utility and public service facility are adequate for proposed building. 
(14) Since this is going to be a single ownership, the owner will be required to take care of the 

building in the same manner as a single-family building.  
(15) The proposed building will not increase traffic on Woodfern Drive beyond that typical for a 

single family dwelling, and will blend with the surrounding area, thus avoiding negative effects 
on the neighborhood. 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission finds and determines the following:   
 

 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Planning Commission hereby ________ based on the following: 

 
 

 
It is therefore recommended by the Planning Commission to the Marshall City Council that the conditional use 
permits be _________.  
 
Marshall Planning Commission 
 
__________________________________ 
By: Cathy Lee 
Its: Chair 

Page 5Item 2.



Page 6Item 2.



Page 7Item 2.



Page 8Item 2.



Page 9Item 2.



Page 10Item 2.



Page 11Item 2.



Page 12Item 2.



Page 13Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Preliminary Plat of Kwik Trip 1273 
 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find a copy of the Preliminary Plat of Kwik Trip 1273.   
 
Kwik Trip has has purchased and combined numerous parcels at the corner of West Main 
Street/Trunk Highway 68 and N. US HWY 59 with the intent of building a new gas station and 
convenience store at this location. The purpose of the plat here is to combine all parcels into one 
and to ensure that all property issues are addressed prior to building on the site.   
 
Attached please find a copy of the Engineer’s Report of Preliminary Plat Review.  Copies of the 
proposed subdivision has been sent to the local utility companies for their review and comments.  
 
A copy of the Final Plat is also attached for your information only. 
 

Fiscal Impact: The applicant has paid the $300 escrow for direct costs relating to the plat and the difference 
will be refunded or billed to the applicant according to the current Fee Schedule. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: Recommendation No. 1 
Close public hearing. 
 
Recommendation No. 2 
Recommend approval of the preliminary plat of Kwik Trip 1273 to the City Council, subject to 
utility companies review and recommendations. 

 

Page 14Item 3.



C C
C

H

E
E

E

MB B

BB
B B

B B
B B

B B
B B

B
BB

B

P P

E
E

E

E

B B

BB

B B

B B

BB

BB P

P
P

P

H

B

B
VV

BB
BB

BB
BB

F
F

FF
F

F
F

BB

B

B BB B V

F
F

F
F

F

F

F
F

F

P P
PP

P P
B

B
B

B
B

BB

B
B

VV

P

M M

M

B

H

H

H C

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

G

G

E

E

E

E

C C C C C C C C C

C
C

C C C

C C C C C

C C C C C C
C

C
C

C

C
C

C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C
C

C C

C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C

C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C
C

C
C

C
C C C

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G
G

G G G G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

C
C

WOOD FENCE

24.2

13.7

24.2

13.7

5.4

10.8
9.0

5.6

8.7

26.6

28.4

8.2 10.117.6

10.01.0

100.2

25.4

12.0

24.1

20.0

40.1

84.4

5.
7

34.1

12.7

45
.2

1'

44
.9

9'

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>
>>>>>>>>>

>

>

CONCRETE SURFACE

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
SU

RF
AC

E

13.05'

13.37'

25.1

2.2

14.3

9.6 11.9

CONCRETE
SURFACE

GRAVEL SURFACE

ooo
o

o
oo

o

o

49
.7

'

58.9'

58.9'

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

45.2'

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

llllllllllll
l

llllllllll

l

llllll

SHED

CONCRETE BOLLARDS

l

7.
1'

PRIVATE
PROPERTY

SIGNS

P

M M

H

P
P

P
P

P

AC

G

G

G

G

G

l

l

X

S

S

S

S

S
S S

GRAVEL SURFACE

GRAVEL SURFACE
CONCRETE SURFACE

CONCRETE SURFACE

CONCRETE

SU
RFA

CE

CONCRETE SURFACE

NOPARKING
GAS PUMPS

GAS PUMPS

BUILDING

HOUSE

CONCRETE

SU
RFA

CE

CONCRETE

SU
RFA

CE

CONCRETE

SURFACE

CONCRETE SU
RFA

CE

CONCRETE

SURFACE

BUILD
ING

CONCRETE SURFACE

CONCRETE

BITUMIN
OUS S

URFA
CE

BITUMINOUS SURFACE

CONCRETE SU
RFA

CE

CONCRETE SURFACE

51.08'

51.29'

MH SAN
R=1163.73
I=1154.03 NW 8"

MH SAN
R=1154.74 NW 12"
I=1154.64 NW 12"

MH SAN
R=1163.59
I=1155.59 SE 12"
I=1155.84 NW 8"

MH STM
R=1164.53
I=1159.83 E 12"
I=1159.63 N 12"

CB STM
R=1164.53
I=1153.53 NE 15"
I=1153.63 W 12"
I=1156.53 SW 12"

CB STM
R=1157.45

I=1152.75 W 12"
I=1152.70 E 12"

CB STM
R=1157.36
I=1153.21 SW 12"
I=1153.06 E 12"

CB STM
R=1159.85
I=1154.85 E 12"

MH STM
R=1160.77

I=1156.97 S 12"
I=1156.87 W 12"

MH SAN
R=1160.40

I=1144.50 N 12"
I=1144.60 E 12"

MH SAN
R=1158.31

I=1144.21 N 12"
I=1144.31 S 12"

I=1144.31 W 12"
I=1147.51 W 12"

MH SAN
R=1158.68

I=1148.03 E 10"
I=1148.18 N 10"
I=1148.18 S 10"

IRON PIPE
N=194259.28
E=513731.46

ELEV=1160.59

SITE BENCHMARK
TOP OF HYDRANT

ELEV=1160.77

MNDOT CATOOR
N=193795.46
E=513776.48
ELEV=1164.07

IRON PIPE
N=194182.49
E=513974.11
ELEV=1161.01

IRON PIPE
N=194035.80
E=513610.49
ELEV=1162.85

8" W
ATERMAIN

12" W
ATERMAIN

8" WATERMAIN (LOCATION FROM GIS)

CANOPY

GRASS

CA
N

O
PY

CONCRETE

PARKING SPACES

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUTCURB CUT
CURB CUT

APPROX LO
CATIO

N FR
OM CITY M

APPIN
G

SITE BENCHMARK
TOP OF HYDRANT

ELEV=1167.47

SITE BENCHMARK
TOP OF HYDRANT
ELEV=1166.29

S

FOUND
5/8" REBAR

FOUND
REBAR RPC

FOUND
REBAR OPC FOUND

REBAR YPC

FOUND
REBAR YPC

FOUND
REBAR OPC

D

D

D

MH SAN
R=1161.80
I=1150.40 NW 8"
I=1150.50 SE 8"

BRICK
CHIMNEY

HOUSE
PAVER EDGE
AND MULCH

MAPLE

G

SP
ECTRUM

BLU
EPEAK

CENTURYLINK
1'X2'

GARAGE

2" DIAMETER STEEL

CLOTHES LINE

2" DIAMETER STEEL

CLOTHES LINE

STORAGE
SHED

ELECTRIC OUTLET
1" DIAMETER STEEL

CONCRETE

SURFACE

CONCRETE

SURFACE

CONCRETE

SURFACE

C

C C
C

C

C
C

CCC

C C

C

C C

C C
C

C C C

C

C
C

C

C
C

C

C

C

GARAGE

32.5

32.4

11.2

28.8

11.9

4.8

9.4

1.1

20.3

22.2

20.6

22.3

10.41
2.1 10.3

12.1

26
.5

'

CC
C

H

CC

C

M M

MM

P

P
P

P
PP

P

P

P

P

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

G

G

G

G

GG

G E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E E

E

E

EG

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l l l

l

l

l

l

l

l

X

X

X

X

CONCRETE

SURFACE

CONCRETE

SURFACE

3'X3'

E

SP
EED 30

3'X3'

MULCH

MULCH

GARAGE

WOOD 4"
5' HIGH

GARAGE

3" STEEL
6' HIGH

2" STEEL
6' HIGH3" STEEL

6' HIGH

4 TRUNKS

WIRE FENCE
2' HIGH

3" STEEL
6' HIGH

3" STEEL
6' HIGH

HOUSE

HOUSE

CONCRETE

SURFACE

DECKCONCRETE

CONC
STEPS

DECK

CONCRETE

DECK

CONCSTEPS

BITUMINOUS

DEC
K

DEC
K

11
60

11
59

1158

1159

1160

1160
1159

1158

1158 1159 1160

1161

1162

11
61

11
62 11

63

1163

11
61

11
65

1165

1164

1163

1163

1162

1162

1161

1161

1160

1159

1159

1158

1158

1159

11
60

1161

1163

1163

11
62

1163

1164

11
65

11
61

1161

1162

11
61

11
62

HOUSE

DECK

E

E

E

E

l

l

l

l

l

TRUNK HIGHW
AY NO. 5

9

W
EST

 M
AIN

 ST
REET (T

RUNK HIGHW
AY NO. 6

8)

COMMISS
IO

NER'S 
  A

MENDED   W
IDTH  O

RDER   N
O.   

58706 

EAST LINE - NE 1/4
SEC. 5-111-41

893.23
S 01°03'16" E

NE CORNER
SEC. 5-111-41

TRUNK HIGHWAY NO. 59

POINT OF
BEGINNING

S 01°03'16" E
110.17

LOT 1

BLOCK 1

TRUNK
HIGHWAY NO. 5944

.1
2

6.
38

70.44

54.24

131.56 L=363.30

126.80

428.60

584.04

50
.5

0

S 01°03'16" E
S 44°15'34" W

S 01°01'56" E ∆=9°14'43"

S 44°15'34" W

N 45°41'42" W

N 44°15'34" E

S 6
1°

50
'4

2"
 E

R=2251.48

N 44°15'34" E

N 45°44'26" W

N 44°15'34" E

N 45°44'26" W 204.52 273.00

155.60

228.40

355.64

57.00

24.00

98.60

14.40

14.74

952 + 50

954 + 00

33.00

40.00

PC
C 

2 
+ 

60
.7

3

PC 1 + 21.75

6 
+ 

60
.2

5 
AH

6 
+ 

58
.5

8 
BK

 =

40
.0

0
40

.0
0

40
.0

0
40

.0
0 COMMISSIONER'S AMENDED 

2.79 ACRES

40.00

33.00

33.00

40.00

WIDTH ORDER NO. 97286

99
.0

'

99
.0

'

PRIVATE
UTILITY EASEMENT
GRANTED TO ADJOINERS
DOC. ER16000

PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT
GRANTED TO ADJOINERS
DOC. ER16000

7.5' UTILITY
EASEMENT GRANTED

TO MARSHALL
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
DOCUMENT 209035

W
EST

 M
AIN

 ST
REET

1960 PREMIER DRIVE
MANKATO, MINNESOTA  56001

(507) 625-4171

R

SCALE   IN   FEET

0 40 80

H:\KWIKT2_PR\0M3126832\CAD\C3D\126832_V_PREL_2.dwg 3/13/2024 1:20 PM

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2024, All Rights Reserved

FOR:

DRAWN BY:FIELD BOOK:JOB NUMBER:

R

PRELIMINARY PLAT
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER 
SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 111 NORTH
RANGE 41 WEST

KWIK TRIP, INC.
STORE 1273

SDB126832E 0M3.126832 MISC. BK. 1019, PG. 30 CDT 24.0 S5-T111N-R41W

PRELIMINARY PLAT
KWIK TRIP 1273

VICINITY MAP

R

ST
AT

E 
TR

U
N

K 
HI

GH
W

AY
 5

9

W MAIN STREET

SITE

_____________________________________
Janele Fowlds
License Number 26748

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor
under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

 ________________
Date

3/13/2024

OWNER:
KWIK TRIP, INC.
1626 Oak Street
PO Box 21071
La Crosse, WI 54602
608-792-6414

-Zoning and setback information shown hereon is per the Client provided email
prepared by Iiya Gutman, City Planner, City of Marshall dated July 9, 2021.

ZONING: Subject Property - B-3, General Business District

SETBACKS:
Front 35 feet
Side 10 feet
Rear 25 feet
Maximum Building Height:  45 feet
Maximum Floor-to-Area Ratio: 0.50

ZONING

Horizontal Datum: 2011 Lyon County Coordinate System

Vertical Datum: NAVD 1988 In Feet

That part of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 111 North Range 41 West, Lyon County, Minnesota, described as:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Section 5; thence South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, (Minnesota County Coordinate System - Lyon County Zone - NAD83 - 2011), along the
east line of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 5, a distance of 893.23 feet; thence continuing South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, along said east line, a distance of 110.17 feet; thence
North 61 degrees 50 minutes 42 seconds West, a distance of 50.50 feet to the point of beginning; thence South 61 degrees 50 minutes 42 seconds East, back along the previously described course, a
distance of 50.50 feet to a point on the east line of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 5; thence South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, along said east line, a distance of 70.44 feet; thence
South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 54.24 feet; thence South 01 degrees 01 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 131.56 feet; thence southerly a distance of 363.30 feet
along a tangential curve to the right, having a radius of 2251.48 feet, a central angle of 09 degrees 14 minutes 43 seconds; thence South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 126.80
feet; thence North 45 degrees 41 minutes 42 seconds West, a distance of 273.00 feet; thence North 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 204.52 feet; thence North 45 degrees 44
minutes 26 seconds West, a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 24.00 feet; thence North 45 degrees 44 minutes 26 seconds West, a distance
of 98.60 feet to the point of intersection with a line which bears South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West from the point of beginning; thence North 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, a
distance of 355.64 feet to the point of beginning.  Containing 2.97 acres.

AND

That part of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 111 North Range 41 West, Lyon County, Minnesota, described as:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Section 5; thence South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, (Minnesota County Coordinate System - Lyon County Zone - NAD83 - 2011), along the
east line of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 5, a distance of 893.23 feet; thence continuing South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, along said east line, a distance of 110.17 feet; thence
continuing South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, along said east line, a distance of 70.44 feet; thence South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 54.24 feet; thence South
01 degrees 01 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 131.56 feet; thence southerly a distance of 363.30 feet along a tangential curve to the right, having a radius of 2251.48 feet, a central angle of
09 degrees 14 minutes 43 seconds; thence South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 126.80 feet; thence North 45 degrees 41 minutes 42 seconds West, a distance of 273.00 feet
to the point of beginning; thence North 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 204.52 feet; thence North 45 degrees 44 minutes 26 seconds West, a distance of 57.00 feet; thence
North 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 24.00 feet; thence North 45 degrees 44 minutes 26 seconds West, a distance of 98.60 feet; thence South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34
seconds West, a distance of 228.40 feet; thence South 45 degrees 41 minutes 42 seconds East, a distance of 155.60 feet to the point of beginning.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LEGEND

BENCH

BUSH

CATCH BASIN

CURB STOP

CATCH BASIN

SIGNAL CONTROL CABINET

CLEAN OUT

DRINKING FOUNTAIN

FLARED END / APRON
FLAG POLE

FUEL PUMP

GRILL

HANDICAP PARKING

HANDHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

MAILBOX

MANHOLE-HEAT

MANHOLE-ELECTRIC

MANHOLE-GAS

MANHOLE-SANITARY SEWER

MANHOLE-STORM SEWER

MANHOLE-COMMUNICATION

MANHOLE-UTILITY

PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON

PEDESTAL-ELECTRIC

PEDESTAL-COMMUNICATION

VALVE POST INDICATOR

PARKING METER

LIGHT POLE

POLE-UTILITY

PICNIC TABLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

REGULATION STATION GAS

TREE-DECIDUOUS

SATELLITE DISH

SIGN TRAFFIC

WATER SPIGOT

IRRIGATION SPRINKLER HEAD

IRRIGATION VALVE BOX

TREE STUMP

TELEPHONE BOOTH

TRANSFORMER-ELECTRIC

TREE-DEAD

TRASH CAN

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

VALVE

WETLAND

WELL

TREE-CONIFEROUS

GUY WIRE ANCHOR
LIFT STATION

LIFT STATION CONTROL PANEL

MANHOLE-WATER

BASKETBALL POST

CULVERT END

SOIL BORING

E

WS

G
E

S
D
U
W

TRASH

C

H
C

TRAFFIC ARM BARRIER

VENT

TILE INLET

TILE RISER

SIREN

ORDER MICROPHONE

METER

ACCESS GRATE

FILL PIPEF
DOWN SPOUT

BIRD FEEDERB

ANTENNA

AIR CONDITIONERAC

G

UTILITY MARKER-COMMUNICATION

VALVE VAULT

WET WELL

YARD HYDRANTY

BARRICADE PERMANENT

TILE OUTLETTILE

P

PAVEMENT MARKING

AUTO SPRINKLER CONNECTION

U

WETLAND-DELINEATED

BOLLARDB

CLVT

LIGHT-GROUND

POLE-BRACE

SIGN NON TRAFFIC

MONUMENT FOUND

BENCH MARK

IRON PIPE MONUMENT SET

CAST IRON MONUMENT FOUND

STONE MONUMENT FOUND

CONTROL POINT

ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND

GAS UNDERGROUND

COMMUNICATION UNDERGROUND

FIBER UNDERGROUND

OVERHEAD UTILITY

WATER SYSTEM

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

TILE LINE

|| || SANITARY FORCEMAIN

INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR

INDEX CONTOUR

SIXTEENTH LINE

QUARTER LINE

SECTION LINE

>> >> >>

OVERHEAD COMMUNICATION

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

>>

> >

C C

E E

F F

G G

OU

OC

OE

l l

HIGHWATER LINE

EASEMENT

ADJACENT

BUILDING SETBACK

FENCE

GUARD RAIL

ACCESS CONTROL

CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

X X X X

EDGE OF BUSHES

WETLAND EDGE

o

CURB & GUTTER

WATER EDGE

FENCE - DECORATIVE

DISTRICT HEAT UNDERGROUNDDH

EDGE OF TREES

FLOOD LINE

C
E
F
G
V UTILITY VAULT

UTILITY MARKER-FIBER

UTILITY MARKER-GAS

UTILITY MARKER-ELECTRIC

UTILITY MARKER

VAULT

RETAINING WALL

H
CP
L

V
V

CO

M

POST

WW

Page 15Item 3.



PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW 
SUBDIVISION NAME:  KWIK TRIP 1273 
PAGE 1 of 3  
 
 ENGINEER'S REPORT 
 PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW 
 
Subdivision Name:  Kwik Trip 1273                                         . 
 
Quarter   NE¼      Section    5         Township  111N    Range    41W  . 
 
Owner's Name:  Kwik Trip, Inc.                                            . 
 
Surveyor:  Janele Fowlds                         Reg.  No.   26748        . 
 
 
 

 
 
Sec. 66-54.  Information required. 
 (1) Preliminary subdivision plat. 
 

 
 

Yes 

 
 

No 

 
 

N/A 

 
 
 Comments 

 
a. 

 
Scale  1" = 100' or  larger 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
b. 

 
Subdivision and owner names 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
c. 

 
Legal description and location 
sketch 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
d. 

 
Date, scale and north arrow 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
e. 

 
Acreage 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
f. 

 
Zoning classification 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
g. 

 
Contours 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
h. 

 
Boundary line bearings and 
distances 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
i. 

 
Easement 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
j. 

 
Street names, elevations and 
grades 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 16Item 3.



PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW 
SUBDIVISION NAME:  KWIK TRIP 1273 
PAGE 2 of 3  
 
 
 

 
 
Sec. 66-54.  Information required. 
 (1) Preliminary subdivision plat. 
 

 
 

Yes 

 
 

No 

 
 

N/A 

 
 
 Comments 

 
k. 

 
Utilities 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
l. 

 
Lot lines, numbers and dimensions 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
m. 

 
Park land 

 
 

 
 

 
X 

 
 
 

 
n. 

 
Setbacks 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
o. 

 
Natural drainageways 

 
 

 
 

 
X 

 
 
 
 

 
p. 

 
Other related information 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
q. 

 
Covenants and restrictions 

 
 

 
 

 
X 

 
 
 
 

 
r. 

 
Improvement plans and financing 

 
 

 
 

 
X 

 
 
 
 

 
s. 

 
Future platting 

 
 

 
 

 
X 

 
 
 

 
t. 

 
Variance request 

 
 

 
 

 
X 

 
 
 

 
u. 

 
Floodway and flood zone 
designations 

 
 

 
 

 
X 

 
 
 

 
v. 

 
Certificates of approval 

 
 

 
X 

 
 

 

To be included in Final Plat. 
 

Page 17Item 3.



PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW 
SUBDIVISION NAME:  KWIK TRIP 1273 
PAGE 3 of 3  
 
 

 
 
Sec. 66-54.  Information required. 
 (2) Other preliminary plans. 
 

 
 

Yes 

 
 

No 

 
 

N/A 

 
 
 Comments 

 
a. 

 
Drainage and grading plans 
  1. Existing and proposed 
drainage. 

 
 

 

 
 

 
X 

 
Submitted with final building 
plans through building permit 
process 
 

  
  2. Drainage flow facility. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
X 

 

 
b. 

 
Utility plans 

 
 

 
 

 
X 

 
 
 

 
 
CITY ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Approval 
 
 
 
DATE RECEIVED:  March 18, 2024 
 
DATE REVIEWED:  April 3, 2024. 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW DATE:  April 10, 2024 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/Planning & Zoning Administrator 
 
 

Page 18Item 3.



H:\KWIKT2_PR\0M3126832\CAD\C3D\126832_V_PLAT_1.dwg 3/25/2024 2:06 PM

THIS PLAT PREPARED BY  BOLTON & MENK, INC.

FIELD BOOK:JOB NUMBER: DRAWN BY:

OFFICIAL PLAT COPY

KWIK TRIP 1273

SDB126832E 0M3.126832 MISC. BK 1019, PAGE 30 CDS 24.0 S5-T111N-R41W

INSTRUMENT OF DEDICATION

Know all persons by these presents: That Kwik Trip, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, fee owner of the following described property situated in the County of Lyon, State of Minnesota:

The Land referred to herein below is situated in the County of Lyon, State of MN, and is described as follows:

That part of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 111 North Range 41 West, Lyon County, Minnesota, described as:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Section 5; thence South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, (Minnesota County Coordinate System - Lyon County Zone - NAD83 - 2011), along the east line of the
Northeast Quarter of said Section 5, a distance of 893.23 feet; thence continuing South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, along said east line, a distance of 110.17 feet; thence North 61 degrees 50 minutes 42
seconds West, a distance of 50.50 feet to the point of beginning; thence South 61 degrees 50 minutes 42 seconds East, back along the previously described course, a distance of 50.50 feet to a point on the east line of
the Northeast Quarter of said Section 5; thence South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, along said east line, a distance of 70.44 feet; thence South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 54.24
feet; thence South 01 degrees 01 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 131.56 feet; thence southerly a distance of 363.30 feet along a tangential curve to the right, having a radius of 2251.48 feet, a central angle of
09 degrees 14 minutes 43 seconds; thence South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 126.80 feet; thence North 45 degrees 41 minutes 42 seconds West, a distance of 273.00 feet; thence North 44
degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 204.52 feet; thence North 45 degrees 44 minutes 26 seconds West, a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of
24.00 feet; thence North 45 degrees 44 minutes 26 seconds West, a distance of 98.60 feet to the point of intersection with a line which bears South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West from the point of
beginning; thence North 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 355.64 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

That part of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 111 North Range 41 West, Lyon County, Minnesota, described as:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Section 5; thence South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, (Minnesota County Coordinate System - Lyon County Zone - NAD83 - 2011), along the east line of the
Northeast Quarter of said Section 5, a distance of 893.23 feet; thence continuing South 01 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds East, along said east line, a distance of 110.17 feet; thence continuing South 01 degrees 03
minutes 16 seconds East, along said east line, a distance of 70.44 feet; thence South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 54.24 feet; thence South 01 degrees 01 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance
of 131.56 feet; thence southerly a distance of 363.30 feet along a tangential curve to the right, having a radius of 2251.48 feet, a central angle of 09 degrees 14 minutes 43 seconds; thence South 44 degrees 15
minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 126.80 feet; thence North 45 degrees 41 minutes 42 seconds West, a distance of 273.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, a
distance of 204.52 feet; thence North 45 degrees 44 minutes 26 seconds West, a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 24.00 feet; thence North 45 degrees 44
minutes 26 seconds West, a distance of 98.60 feet; thence South 44 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 228.40 feet; thence South 45 degrees 41 minutes 42 seconds East, a distance of 155.60 feet to
the point of beginning.

Has caused the same to be surveyed and platted as KWIK TRIP 1273 and does hereby dedicate to the public for the public use the public ways and the utility easements as created by this plat.

In witness whereof, said Kwik Trip, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, has caused these presents to be signed by its proper officer this ______ day of ____________________, 2024.

_______________________________________________

___________________ , __________________________

NOTARY CERTIFICATE
State of ________________________________________

County of _______________________________________
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, this ______ day of _________________, 2024 by __________________ , __________________________ of Kwik Trip, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation on behalf
of the corporation.

_______________________________________________

__________________________________, Notary Public,
State of ________________________________________
My Commission Expires ___________________________

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
I, Janele Fowlds, do hereby certify that this plat was prepared by me or under my direct supervision; that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor in the State of Minnesota; that this plat is a correct representation of the
boundary survey; that all mathematical data and labels are correctly designated on this plat; that all monuments depicted on this plat have been, or will be correctly set within one year; that all water boundaries and
wet lands, as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.01, Subd. 3, as of the date of this certificate are shown and labeled on this plat; and all public ways are shown and labeled on this plat.

Dated this ____________ day of ____________________, 2024.

_______________________________________________
Janele Fowlds, Land Surveyor
Minnesota License Number 26748

NOTARY'S CERTIFICATE
This instrument was acknowledged before me on  _____ day of _______________, 2024, by Janele Fowlds, Land Surveyor, Minnesota License No. 26748.

_________________________________________________________
Nathan P Myhra, Notary Public
Notary Public-Minnesota
My Commission Expires Jan. 31, 2028

MARSHALL CITY COUNCIL
This plat of KWIK TRIP 1273 was approved and accepted by the City Council of Marshall, Minnesota at a regular meeting thereof held this_____ day of ____________, 2024, and said plat is in compliance with the
provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.03, Subd. 2. and City Ordinances and that this plat has been submitted to and written comments have been received from the Commissioner of Transportation.

City Council, City of Marshall

_______________________________________________                                                                   _______________________________________________
Mayor           City Clerk

COUNTY AUDITOR AND TREASURER
I hereby certify that the current and delinquent taxes on the lands described within are paid and the transfer is entered this _____ day of ___________________, 2024.

_______________________________________________
Auditor/Treasurer, Lyon County

COUNTY RECORDER
I hereby certify that this plat was filed in this office this _____ day of ____________________, 2024, ______O' Clock ___.M. as Document Number ______________, Envelope Number______________.

_______________________________________________
Recorder, Lyon County

SHEET 1 OF 2

ST
AT

E 
TR

U
N

K 
HI

GH
W

AY
 5

9

W MAIN STREET

SITE

VICINITY MAP

R

NOT TO SCALE

Page 19Item 3.



TRUNK HIGHW
AY NO. 5

9

W
EST

 M
AIN

 ST
REET (T

RUNK HIGHW
AY NO. 6

8)

952 + 50

954 + 00

33.00

40.00

COMMISS
IO

NER'S 
  A

MENDED   W
IDTH  O

RDER   N
O.   

58706 

PC
C 

2 
+ 

60
.7

3

PC 1 + 21.75

6 
+ 

60
.2

5 
AH

6 
+ 

58
.5

8 
BK

 =

EAST LINE - NE 1/4
SEC. 5-111-41

40
.0

0
40

.0
0

40
.0

0
40

.0
0

893.23
S 01°03'16" E

NE CORNER
SEC. 5-111-41
N:195557.483
E:513923.954

TRUNK HIGHWAY NO. 59

COMMISSIONER'S AMENDED WIDTH ORDER NO. 97286

POINT OF
BEGINNING

S 01°03'16" E
110.17

2.79 ACRES 40.00

33.00

33.00

40.00

LOT 1

BLOCK 1

W
EST

 M
AIN

 ST
REET

TRUNK
HIGHWAY NO. 5944

.1
2

6.
38

70.44

54.24

131.56 L=363.30

126.80

428.60

584.04

50
.5

0

S 01°03'16" E
S 44°15'34" W

S 01°01'56" E ∆=9°14'43"

S 44°15'34" W

N 45°41'42" W

N 44°15'34" E

S 6
1°

50
'4

2"
 E

R=2251.48

N 44°15'34" E

N 45°44'26" W

N 44°15'34" E

N 45°44'26" W

204.52

273.00

155.60

228.40

355.64

57.00

24.00

98.60

14.40

14.74

N 45°44'26" W
  4

28.60

N 44°15'34" E  569.64

N 44°15'34" E  112.06

N 01°01'56" W  261.68
130.12

7.5' UTILITY
EASEMENT GRANTED

TO MARSHALL
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
DOCUMENT 209035

99.0'

99.0'

PRIVATE
UTILITY EASEMENT
GRANTED TO ADJOINERS
DOC. ER16000

PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT
GRANTED TO ADJOINERS
DOC. ER16000

E 1/4 CORNER
SEC. 5-111-41
N:192916.266
E:513972.566

N 01°03'16" W  1567.82

10
.0

' U
TI

LI
TY

EA
SE

M
EN

T

10
.0

' U
TI

LI
TY

EA
SE

M
EN

T

7.
5'

 U
TI

LI
TY

EA
SE

M
EN

T

10
.0

'  
U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

FIELD BOOK:JOB NUMBER: DRAWN BY:
BOLTON & MENK, INC.THIS PLAT PREPARED BY 

OFFICIAL PLAT COPY

KWIK TRIP 1273

SDB126832E 0M3.126832 MISC. BK 1019, PAGE 30 CDS 24.0 S5-T111N-R41WH:\KWIKT2_PR\0M3126832\CAD\C3D\126832_V_PLAT_1.dwg 3/25/2024 2:07 PM

SHEET 2 OF 2

R

SCALE   IN   FEET

0 40 80

Horizontal Datum: 2011 Lyon County Coordinate System

LEGEND
3/4" IRON PIPE MONUMENT SET
MARKED BY LIC. NO. 26748
MONUMENT FOUND

Page 20Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

PC 4/10/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance amending Section 86-97 One Family Residence District 

Background 

Information: 

The City has adopted a new Comprehensive Plan last year; the Plan redefines 
several zoning districts and suggests new ones. City staff has been working to 
implement the new Plan and this ordinance change is a part of that work. 
Additionally, with the new Rental Ordinance recently adopted, staff do not see 
a reason to limit the number of unrelated adults living in a rented single-family 
house, so that provision is removed.  A few other changes also relate to 
recently passed ordinance changes. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Close public hearing. 

Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the 
revisions amending Section 86-97 One family residence district as 
recommended by staff. 

 

Page 21Item 4.



Page 22Item 4.



Page 23Item 4.



Page 24Item 4.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

PC 4/10/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance repealing Section 86-51 Bed and Breakfast 

Background 

Information: 

The City has recently adopted new Rental Ordinance covers Bed and Breakfast 
facilities as short term rentals. It also lists specific conditions applicable to such 
short-term rentals, so staff do not see a reason to keep a separate section 
related to Bed and Breakfast facilities or require an interim use permit for 
them. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Close public hearing. 

Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving repealing 
Section 86-51 Bed and Breakfast as recommended by staff. 

 

Page 25Item 5.



Page 26Item 5.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

PC 4/10/24 
 

 
Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance amending Section 86-107 General Industrial District 

Background 
Information: 

The City has several areas outside of agricultural district that are used for 
agricultural activity. Currently, such uses are not listed as a permitted use in any 
zoning district other than Agricultural. However, it is reasonable that owners 
want to use open areas for some business activity prior to eventually 
developing it; such business activity may include growing and harvesting row 
crops on vacant land.  
 
In light of the above, it makes sense to add growing row crops as a conditional 
use to I-2 general industrial district, since there are large open areas within I-2 
district, and this kind of activity – low labor and visitor intensive – does not 
contradict its objective. Staff would like to have this ordinance changed before 
growing season starts in the spring; this change is not related to the recently 
adopted Comprehensive Plan, so this section will have to be revised in the 
future to align it with the Plan.  
 
As a side note, there are some areas used for agricultural activities in the 
general business district, but they will be dealt with differently. In order to 
avoid a CUP, which stays with the property, we will utilize interim use permits 
issues for a year or two. Both conditional use permits, and interim use permits 
will come in front of the Planning Commission. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Close public hearing. 

Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the 
revisions amending Section 86-107 general industrial district as recommended 
by staff. 

 

Page 27Item 6.



Page 28Item 6.



Page 29Item 6.



Page 30Item 6.



Page 31Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

PC 4/10/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance amendment to Section 86-162 Yard Modification 

Background 

Information: 

The last variance application staff had to process was a request for a reduced front yard for a 
garage addition. The house was located at the corner of a street and cul-de-sac, which 
effectively cut out a back corner out of the lot. This is not an uncommon situation for similarly 
located lots throughout the city, so staff recommended denial, since the lot was not sufficiently 
unique, which is one of the conditions for “practical difficulty” test for granting a variance.  
 
However, during the Planning Commission meeting, one of the members questioned the 
applicability of the front yard requirement to similar situations. During the following internal 
discussion, staff reviewed other circles and came to the conclusion that reducing front yard for 
curved portions to 15 feet instead of otherwise required 25 feet is not going to be detrimental 
to the neighborhoods. In fact, most likely, for all practical purposes, this reduction will only be 
pertinent to some corner lots at the cul-de-sac entries, since other, pie-shaped lots will not 
have long enough frontage to utilize reduced yard. 
 
An aerial photo to illustrate this common condition is attached. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Close public hearing. 
Staff recommend the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions amending 
Section 86-162 Yard Modification. 

 

Page 32Item 7.



Page 33Item 7.



Page 34Item 7.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

PC 4/10/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 

Category: INFORMATION ONLY 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Ordinance amending Section 66-55 Procedures 

Background 

Information: 

This is a minor revision to the preliminary plat approval procedure. This section has recently 
been changed to move a public hearing from the City Council meeting to the Planning 
Commission meeting. This proposed change will allow conducting a required public hearing at 
the Council meeting if the Planning Commission does not have a quorum at its regular meeting, 
which will speed up the process in this case. 
This is not a public hearing and approval by the Planning Commission is not required by 
Ordinance. However, staff wants the Planning Commission to be aware of this change since it 
pertains to Planning Commission functions. 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: Information only. 

 

Page 35Item 8.



Page 36Item 8.



Page 37Item 8.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of Minutes
	3-13-2024

	Item 2.	Consider the request for a Conditional Use Permit for a duplex in an R-1 district
	700 E Southview Dr - PC Memo
	700 E Southview Dr - PC Findings of Fact
	Owen Duplex 2024

	Item 3.	Preliminary Plat of Kwik Trip 1273
	PC Memo (Kwip Trip 1273) (2024-04-10)
	2024-03-13 126832 FINAL PRELIMINARY PLAT 1273
	Engineer's Report (Kwik Trip 1273 59-Main)
	2024-03-25 126832 FINAL PLAT 1273

	Item 4.	Ordinance amending Section 86-97 One Family Residence District
	Sec 86-97 R-1 PC Memo
	86-97

	Item 5.	Ordinance repealing Section 86-51 Bed and Breakfast
	Sec 86-51 B&B PC Memo
	Section 86-51 B&B

	Item 6.	Ordinance amending Section 86-107 General Industrial District
	Sec 86-107 I-2 PC Memo
	Section 86-107 General Industrial District 

	Item 7.	Ordinance amendment to Section 86-162 Yard Modification
	Sec 86-162 Yard PC Memo
	86-162

	Item 8.	Ordinance amending Section 66-55 Procedures
	66-55 PC Memo
	Section 66-55 Procedures

	Bottom

